

Contact Details

Telephone, Facsimile, Mobile & Email

0191 2683627
0797 3491116
graham.smith@linearaudio.co.uk

Base

Newcastle upon Tyne (NE12)

Driving Licence

Full, clean car & motorcycle licence held

Passport

UK / European Union

Profile

A flexible, professional sound recordist, boom operator and audio engineer with 17 years BBC experience.
A calm and confident crew member with additional skills in camera operation and lighting.

Skills

Sound

Drama Sound Recordist
Studio, Outside Broadcast.
ENG, PSC, Documentary, Boom swinger (ENG, PSC & Drama).
Radio outside broadcasts, Radio engineering.
Studio design, studio refts, Repairs, Bespoke design & build.

Camera Operation

Electronic News Gathering (ENG), Feature Work (PSC).
Outside Broadcast.
Documentary.
Studio.
Studio & location lighting.

Employment

<i>Freelance Sound Recordist</i> BBC, ITV, Ch 4, Sky, HBO, Company Pictures	2001 - date
<i>Senior Technical Operator</i> BBC T.V. Newcastle	1990 - 2001
<i>Engineer / Technical Operator</i> BBC Radio Newcastle	1984 - 1990

Training

Freelance Health & Safety *1 day (BBC Manchester)*
Basic first aid on location *1 day (BBC Newcastle)*
Fire safety *1 day (BBC Newcastle)*
Stereo location recording *1 week (BBC Wood Norton)*
Technical Operations *12 weeks (BBC Wood Norton)*
Studio & location lighting *4 weeks (BBC Wood Norton)*
Steadicam *1 week (BBC Newcastle)*

Education

Degree: Beng(Honours) in Digital Systems Engineering

References

Available upon request

Credits

See website for complete list : www.Linearaudio.co.uk